



LICENSING FORUM

Wednesday 20 June 2018

Conference Room A

The National Archives

Kew

10.00-10.30	Arrival and Registration
10.30-10.40	Introductory Remarks and News from TNA John Williams
10.40-11.00	Geospatial Commission Update Jamie Clark, Geospatial Commission
11.00-11.30	PSI Proposal Howard Davies
11.30-12.15	Comfort Break/Networking
12.15-12.35	Publishing Journal Articles/Conference Proceedings and Use of the OGL Karen Ball, Dstl John Williams
12.35-13.00	Government Digital Service - Registers Project Vin Pillai, Registers project team, GDS
13.00-13.05	Closing Remarks John Williams